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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Marquez, Edward (Office of the Mayor)

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)

Subject: Cisco Representatives (INQ 12-75)

Mr. Marquez,

As we discussed, the President of Cisco’s Globalization Division and two of his associates are not lobbyists
if they meet with Mayor Gimenez to discuss, in general, Cisco’s activities abroad.

Although some foreign cities have adopted Cisco’s network as a platform for international transactions,
we understand that no issues related to these activities are currently or foreseeably pending in the County.

As we also discussed, lobbying is defined very broadly by the Ethics Commission to include many actions
intended to influence an official decision. We recommend that Cisco representatives govern themselves
accordingly.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY
Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 10:04 AM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Subject: INQ12-75

I received a call from Mayor Gimenez’ Chief of Staff. He explained that the Mayor has a meeting with Cisco
representatives and they have been told by the Clerk’s Office that they need to register as lobbyist. He wanted to
confirm that the have to do so. I asked him what the nature of the meeting is and he described it as a “meet and
greet.” I explained the lobbying ordinance and the fact that there is a fine line between a “meet and greet” and
Cisco lobbying the Mayor for the County’s business. He understood. I also informed him of the ethics training
requirement.

Miriam S. Ramos, Esq.
Deputy General Counsel

Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics
19 W. Flagler Street, #820
Miami, FL 33130
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305-350-0656 direct dial
305-579-0273 fax
www.miamidadeethics.com

*************************************************************************************************************
*************************************************************************************************************
*****************************************

The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics & Public Trust is a public agency subject to Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such law and thus subject to
disclosure.


